From: [

Sent: Friday 28 October 2022 15:50

To: Energy Consultation <energyconsultation@DECC.gov.ie>

Subject: Review of the security of energy supply of Ireland’s electricity and natural gas systems
consultation — Equinor Energy Ireland Limited’s Response

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir / Madam,

Equinor Energy Ireland Limited (EEIL) welcomes the opportunity to respond to the above consultation.
EEIL has an 36.5% non-operated working interest in the Corrib gas field. EEIL fully supports the
responses that are being submitted to this consultation from both the Corrib operator (Vermilion
Exploration & Production Ireland Limited) - Reference Number- COR-01-VE-DC-0021 and the Irish
Offshore Operators Association (No Reference Number).

Regards

address: Equinor House, Prime Four Business Park, Kingswells, Aberdeen, AB15 8QG, United Kingdom. Incorporation
number: 07403376. Equinor Production UK Ltd. is a company registered in England and Wales. Registered office: 1 Kingdom
Street, London, W2 6BD, United Kingdom
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